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PURPOSE

The object of this Society is to collect and
preserve valuable manuscripts, artifacts and
other articles relevant to the history of
Allenstown, NH; to write and publish whatever
may be of value concerning the history of the
town; to record items and events which may be
of historic significance; and to foster a general
interest in the history of Allenstown, NH.

ACTIVITIES

= Fund raising for restoration of the
Old Allenstown Meeting House

= Walking Tours and Lectures

= Collaborative programs with other
local groups

= Restoration of Old Cemeteries

= Recording Oral Histories

Bear Brook State Park is the second-largest
State Park in New Hampshire. Located here are
the NH Antique Snowmobile Museum, and the
Richard Diehl Civilian Conservation Corps
(CCC) Museum.

A Brief History of Allenstown

In 1722, the heirs of Governor Samuel
Allen received a grant of a tract of land four
miles square. The first settlers arrived in
1728/1729. In 1750 the Masonian proprietors
obtained control of the land from the heirs of
Governor Allen. In 1756 this tract of land was
named Allenstown in honor of Governor Allen.
There were originally 30 lots of 350 acres each
with each of 15 proprietors receiving 2 lots.
The proprietors could subdivide and sell lots.

By 1773 the population was 143. The
best farming land was along Deerfield Road.
The first sawmill was built in the Bear Brook
area near the Deerfield town line on Little Mill
Brook in 1769.

A gristmill had been built on Bear
Brook near the highway and a tavern was built
near what is now the parking lot behind the
bathhouse in Bear Brook State Park by 1790,
and the population was 254. The population
grew to 346 by 1817 and there were now four
sawmills and two gristmills. A new Meeting
House had been built in the center of town on
Deerfield Road. Town meetings were held in
the Meeting House until 1876.

There were two school districts.
District 1 had a school house on the main
road, but District 2 along Podunk Road had no
schoolhouse until 1840. Each year residents
found a place to hold school until the
schoolhouse was built.

By 1823, there were five sawmills in
town. Spruce and Beaver Ponds were once
called “Shingle Ponds” in reference to the
shingles made there. There was a bark mill
and a tannery on Mount Delight Road, and a
cooperage near the Burgin Tavern.

Allenstown had a population of 481 by
1831, which was enough to become a town. It
was incorporated on July 2, 1831. The coming
of the railroad and the growth of the mills in the
Suncook area of town caused the population to
shift from the eastern to the western part of the
town.

After the Civil War most of the farms
in eastern Allenstown dwindled away. In 1876,
town meetings were moved to the Hayes
Opera House.

The Old Meeting House was closed
and rarely used. In 1908, the old meeting
house was transferred to the Buntin Chapter of
the Daughters of the American Revolution
(D.A.R.) and they turned it over to the State of
NH in 1991. On March 9, 2004, ownership of
the Meeting House was transferred to the
Town of Allenstown.



